CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original corner establishment: ' o ’ | ' DIAGRAM
‘The corner was originally established by Arthur Philbricy MS 477
‘under Mineral Survey No. 477, during June and July 1902.

The original notes state that at the corner a scribed -~

- tamarack post 4' long by 4" sq. was set 12" in the ground W f R
and surrounded with a mound of earth from whlch Cor 4 Cor 7
A 20" tamarack bears N52° E 116451,

A 6" black pine bears S40°501-7,92°1, [Phitehall COT 4

~ Both marked B.T.W. 4-R. 7-477. S Reed Cor 7

Description of corner evidence found:
Found an earth mound with remains of post at ground level and the original wood

post lying beside the mound. From the post hole:

A 24" western larch bears N52 °F-12.2"' with healed blaze (original bearing tree).
A 7" dead and down lodgepole pine bears S40 3/4°W-7.9" with visible scrlblng
on open blaze (original bearing tree

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the

original location of this corner:
Set a 24" by 30" aluminum pipe with a 23" aluminum cap 20" in the ground
and surrounded with a mound of earth and stone. Placed original wood post
on mound. From the monument:

A 9" white fir bears S653°FE-20.5' scribed 4-W-7-R-477 BT.
New bearing tree has a brass washer stamped PLS 1106 nailed to face of blaze. s
Attached signs 54-9 and 54-3 to each bearing tree and painted face of blaze and
a 6" red band around each bearing tree. Set steel fence post on claim line near

,ncorner.and attached sign 54-9. R Cap is marked
Used steel tape and staff compass with 20°E _ R M5 477
declination, measured to the center of the : . L MI e R
bearing trees. - 1 g Cor 4 / Cor O
This corner was remonumented on July 25, 1985. 7
Witness: John Tuttle S 1985
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